Niaz Muhammad

Associate

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: niazmuhammad78@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



1998 - 2003

About

LDC

PAF Academy , Risalpur Cantt

Dr. Niaz Muhammad is working as Associate in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Niaz Muhammad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts	2012 - 2014
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
F.A in Art & Humanities	2009 - 2011
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Art & Humanities	1994 - 1996
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Stenographer	2022 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Stenographer	2022 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Stenographer	2012 - 2022
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2012
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Senior Assistant	2008 - 2011
Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	
Senior Assistant	2008 - 2008
University Main Office (UMO)	
Senior Assistant	2003 - 2008
Military College of Engineering	